CABINET 23 JUNE 2015

Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet of Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on Tuesday, 23 June 2015

PRESENT: Councillor Aaron Shotton (Chair)

Councillors: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell, Christine Jones and Kevin Jones

APOLOGIES:

Councillors: Helen Brown, Derek Butler and Billy Mullin

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chief Officer (Governance), Chief Officer (Organisational Change), Chief Officer (Social Services) Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation), Corporate Finance Manager, Policy and Performance Manager, Senior Manager, Education and Youth and Team Manager – Committee Services

39. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None were received.

40. IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2015/16

The Chief Officer (Organisational Change) introduced the Improvement Plan 2015/16 which was being considered at County Council that afternoon for adoption.

The Improvement Plan was a statutory requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 and was about sustaining performance in the current challenging climate, demonstrating a clear performance framework whilst meeting criteria from regulators such as the Wales Audit Office (WAO). This was better integrated with financial planning, linked to other corporate plans such as the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS), Council Governance Framework and the Corporate Resources Plan.

The Policy and Performance Manager explained that the Improvement Plan was presented and 2 documents that were inter-related. Firstly the 'public' version of the statements of intent around the 8 priorities which were detailed in appendix 1 and secondly the document that described the targets and milestones on which achievement would be measured which was the document used by Cabinet and Overview and Scrutiny to monitor progress during the year.

Members welcomed the Improvement Plan including it being a web-based document which would be published on the Council's website.

Following a question from the Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, the Policy and Performance Manager explained that once the Improvement Plan had been considered at County Council it would be published on the Infonet and would be on the agendas for team meetings.

RESOLVED:

That the Improvement Plan 2015/16 be approved for adoption by County Council.

41. HOPE HOUSEHOLD RECYCLING CENTRE

The Cabinet Member for Waste Strategy, Public Protection and Leisure provided details on the outcome of the extended dialogue and discussions with County Councillors and local Community Councils over the future of Hope Household Recycling Centre (HRC).

Since Cabinet in April 2015 the following additional consultation meetings had taken place:

- Cabinet Member and Chief Officer met with all of the local County Council Members (including the new Member for Caergwrle)
- Cabinet Member and Chief Officer attended the following Community Council meetings:
 - Leeswood
 - Hope and Caergwrle
 - o Treuddyn
 - Penyffordd
 - Kinnerton
 - Llanyfynydd

The Cabinet Member and Chief Officer were well received at each of the meetings and were provided with the opportunity to outline the background to the proposal to close the site. A summary of the questions asked at each of the meetings was attached as appendix 1.

The Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) explained that during the meeting with County Councillors in May 2015, an alternative option which would involve the transfer of the facility to the community under asset transfer arrangements was suggested. The proposal would result in the site continuing to operate as a community asset with local volunteers or community groups taking on responsibility for the site and all of the daily activities there, full details of which were outlined in the report.

If an expression of interest was received from one or more of the local Community Councils or community groups to proceed on that basis, the Council would operate the arrangements outlined in the report, recycling and weekend only, in the interim period to allow the asset transfer to take place and the new operating arrangements to be introduced.

The information and proposed new operating model was then presented to each Community Council and during the period of the meeting schedule, a second option was also put forward by one of the Community Councils for the site to become recycling only and weekend only from 1 July 2015.

Subject to the receipt of an expression of interest from one or more Community Council or community group by 31 August 2015, the site would remain open on that basis to allow the community to develop a volunteer's rota to

operate the site. Following receipt of the rota the site would then remain in the ownership and management of the Council, with the site staff provided through the community to run the facility at weekends.

RESOLVED:

- (a) That it be approved that Hope HRC operates on a weekends only basis from 6 July 2015 and received only recycled material at the facility after this date;
- (b) That the closing date for the receipt of expressions of interest from any Community Council(s) or community groups indicating interest in operating the facility or providing volunteers to operate the site in future be approved;
- (c) That the closure of the site on 1 September 2015 be approved should no expressions of interest be received or at date between 1 September 2015 and 1 January 2016 if there was no evidence during the period that the expression of interest received is likely to progress; and
- (d) That extending the period of operations at the facility on a weekend / recycling only basis be approved, subject to the receipt of an expressions of interest from any Community Council(s) or community groups to operate the facility as a community asset.

42. MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press in attendance.

Chair	
,	,
(The meeting started at 9.30 a	m and ended at 10.10 am)